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BONHAM AIH FOMCE DASE .qf{',"
L. Bonham Afr Force Base, comprising 1806.9% ncres, is locuted on the
west coast of the lslend of Kopsi, approximately 8 miles NW of Kekaha,
nearest town and approximately 135 miles N of Hickws Adr Force Base.
Most of the installation is un a sandy low land snd 1s bordered by

ggricultural land cn one side and approximutely b, 100 feet of beach
frontage on the other. 1

<. This Iingtollation wvag establicshed by the Covernor's Executive Order
No. 887 duted 29 June 1940 which withdrew and set aside 548.57 acres of
land for militery purposes and desipgnated it as Mana Airport Military
Reservation. Subsequently, by the Governor's Executive Orders No. 45
dated 10 June 1941, No. 911 dated 3 December 1940, and No. 912 dated

3 December 1940, 1509.00 acres, 2.67 ncres, and .33 acres respectively,
were scquired for the enlargement of the Base to meet the military
missicn.

3. In addition tu the sbove parcels, 198.36 acres are occupied by verbal
permission and include approximately TS acres of land off-base on the

Mana Hills and located thereon are 10 permanent smmnition storage tunnels.
To date scguisition of formal real estate coverage has not been cbtalined
for some 198 acres in view of the uncertain status of Bonbham ss cutlined
in paragraph 6 below. The Department of the Havy will take separate actlon
to obtaln necessary interest through DOD and congressional action.

L. In May 1941, recamendstion was forwarded to Washington covering
improvements at an estimated cost of $1,772,220, the comstruction to ;
include two runways S00b7x 5000, gusoline storage, and other supporting
fucllities. This developnent was to be undertaken In view of the crowdesd
airfield facilities on Oshu and had been recommended by the Distriet Englneer
in April 1941, The construetlon on the runway began in August 1941 and by
January 192 the land strip was ready for pavement. Besides the construc-
tion of two 200' x 6000 runways, 9 each 50,000 gallon gesoline storage tanks,
many mobilization type bulldings and other supporting facilities necessary

for a major alrport were constructed during the var years.

5. The installation was activeted as Barking Sands Army/Air Base and later
redesignated as Barking Sands Alr Force Base by the Department of the Alr
Foree Genersl Order No. 10 dated 26 March 1948 when the Alr Force becuame &
sepurute brench of the military service. Effective 1 June 1953, the Buse
wis redesignated os Bonham Alr Force Base in honor of Major Carloo W Bonhom
by the Department of the Alr Force General Order No. Ll dated 8 May 1953.

6. With the end of World Wer II and phepe-cut of military operations,

Bonhan wos declared excess and inactivated in 1949. In 1950, the Honolulu ==
Ares Engineer was in the process of effecting return of Bonham to the
Territory of Hawail when @ suspension of all disposal action woo ordered by
USAF in view of the critical world situstion., In February 1954, the entlre



lnstallution, vhich was vulued at 45,006,162, was npgudn declared excess

in compliunce with Headquarters MATS directives. lowewer, in j-unuutl‘_'r“;':}frf}
Headquarters USAF suspended dispusal sction pending transfer of Bonlaem from
MATS to FEAF. Gubsequently,, disposal netion was concelled in July 1955,‘

T. Upun the insetivotion of the Buse, n carciaker was stotioned on Lthe
Base Lo malntaln focilitles and sulepuard Alr Force property. In Jamin ry
L45T, the Alr Furce caretiker vacated the premises wnd the Novy assumed
Lthe caretaker responsibility of Dounhoam as of 1 Februsry 1957. The Navy
iz utlllzing & mejor portion of Bonham for training purposes by Permit
No. HONEA 180 effective 27 March 1956, rencwnble und revocoble at the
diseretion of the Scerclary of Alr Forece upon 30 days notice. Amendment
Wo. 2 extended permit for o term of five years ending 26 March 1966.

Tne area used by the Movy is delineated on the attached map; however they
are acting as cavctaker Tor the Alr Foree lor the remainder of the Base.
In this connection the Navy is not suthorized to demolish and/for construct
ey facilities on the Base without prior spproval of the Alr Farce.

8. In 1953, more than 100 temporary demountoble buildings were disposed
through sale to the Kaual comminity by the Honolulu Area Engineer. Also,
in Mey 1958, upproximately 90 demountuble and mobilization type buildings
which were deteriorated beyond econocmicel repalr were processed for dis-
posal melion. The dewmol ition was eccomplished by the Ares Englneer through
sale which realized a revenue exceeding $13,000 due to the need of second-
hend lwmber to repals damages caused by "Hurricane Dot” in Keusi. In
addition to the disposal of deteriorated buildings, 229.5 acres of land
loeated in the south end of Bonham wns transferred to the Department of

the Army Tor the counstruction of o commnications fecility.

G. After cereening with the loeal militery commands, declaration of
excess Tor © 13%-pere parcel located st the north end of the Base was
cutmitted to FPACAF on 12 September 1960. This parcel of land is a portion
of ceded land wnieh wius segulred by Executive Order No. 945. The Honolulu
District Englncer has estimoted the value to be $40,000 and later appralsed
pt Depurtmental level to be $87,500. DBy a deed signed by BOB Director
Kermit Gordon, this was tronsferred to the State on 17 Jamuary 1903. .In
pddition Lo the wbove parecl, DOD recomsended excessing 1,200 acres ol the
installution proper. However, this command expressed non-concurrence apd
UsAF was odvised on 19 April 1960 of our objectlons.

16, In December 1961, the Secretary of the Alr Force rr:c.r:l'u'ed a4 yuery .
froes the Secretary of the Hovy as to the avallubllity ol Bonham Alr h?rru.'
ise for trancler to the Navy .  Headgquarters USAF decided that the Base
{5 ayuilable for transter provided Novy agrees Lo u::::nmu.lumln:u.rh.-;;}.‘t .
Alr Force peoce-Lim: und war-time mlssions on o caontiouing hu.u!:.a. D TuEuL~E' .
Enginesr advised in June 1967 that the praposed Ll'FH-lE-fL'-I' {:1 Llll.u.,ml-;*l.;.:.‘._“m
uppears very unllikely in lipht of the Informualion contealned 'JI:I'::J,uml"uJ,-: 2
megsape which foresees lenglhy lulmlnlquuLIv_u m-““wd“?ui b b
ppproved by the ecretory of Delense. g UGAF states tha !

euriently in BOB for ol upproval .



e Inm pddition to the Navy utilizing Bonhum, the Department of the
Army hoas olso been gronted the use of Tunnels §o. 3and b by w S-year
permit, Contract Ho. DA-Uk-612- 2li3=305, effeetive § Februnrmy 1962,
Further, Tunnels 8 and 9 sre used by the Navy, while Tunnels 1, 2, 5,

€, 7, and 10 are vacunt. Also, two parcels, 635 and 54% meres on both
ends of the base, have been vutgranted until 30 June 1965 by o memorandus
of understanding to JTF B/AEC for operation and standby periods.

12. In January 1964, Honolulu Distriet Engineer requested that preliminary
siting approval fur the construction of Army Satellite Communications
facility, as programmed in FY-66 MCP, and proposed to be located in the
vacent 63%-acre southern portion of Bonham. The lith ND hes been requested
for their commentis or conecurrence; however, no reply has been received tao
dete. FMarther, DPWO in February 1964 requested our approval for the
conslyuction al' & boresight tower and MPS-25 radar for Pancifie Missile
Henge. DBDO replied that cour plunned use of Bonhem precludes the possibility
of obtaining waivers for their proposed improvements.



